
1 

 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2016 – 6:30 PM 

CITY HALL BUILDING, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
AGENDA  

 

1. Council President Kordus calls the meeting to order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of Minutes from June 6, 2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting as distributed 

5. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), except for public hearing items. 

Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. Be further advised that matters brought up at this time may be 

referred to the appropriate committee or individual for further discussion and consideration. 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on cosmetic tattooing options 

7. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS.  The following Aldermen will be given the opportunity to make announcements or 

reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities they have been involved in since the last meeting on behalf of the City, 

future activities and citizen contacts.  It is not contemplated that these matters will be discussed or acted on but referrals to the 

appropriate committees and/or individuals will be made. 

a. Finance, License & Regulation Committee, Alderman Kordus 

b. Personnel Committee, Alderman Hedlund 

c. Public Works Committee, Alderman Kordus 

d. Piers, Harbors, & Lakefront Committee, Alderman Skates 

8. COMMITTEE, COMMISSION AND BOARD REPORTS.  The following committee representatives will be given the 

opportunity to make announcements or reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities they have been involved in since 

the last meeting on behalf of the City, future activities and citizen contacts.  These matters will be required to be placed on the 

agenda to comply with Wis. Stats. 

a. Board of Review, Alderman Kordus 

b. Utility Commission, Aldermen Hedlund & Flower 

c. Tree Board, Alderman Skates 

City of Lake Geneva 

626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

 

d. Police & Fire Commission, Alderman Gelting 

e. Plan Commission, Alderman Skates 

f. Board of Park Commissioners, Alderman Skates 

g. Library Board, Alderman Gelting 

h. Historic Preservation Commission, Alderman Chappell 

i. Cemetery Board, Alderman Kordus 

j. Parking Commission, Alderman Gelting 

k. Communications Committee, Alderman Kordus 

l. Avian Committee, Alderman Horne 

9. COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES SERVING ON OTHER BOARDS AND COMMITTEES. The following committee 

representatives will be given the opportunity to make announcements or reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities 

they have been involved in since the last meeting on behalf of the City, future activities and citizen contacts.  These matters will 

be required to be placed on the agenda to comply with Wis. Stats. 

a. Chamber of Commerce, Alderman Kordus 

b. Geneva Lake Museum, Alderman Howell 

c. Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation, Aldermen Gelting & Hedlund 

d. Geneva Lake Environmental Agency, Alderman Horne 

e. Geneva Lakes Family YMCA, Alderman Skates 

f. Geneva Lake Use Committee, Alderman Flower 

10. Adjourn 

This is a meeting of the Committee of the Whole. 

No official Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council will be present. 

 
7/1/2016  11:30 a.m. 

cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Media 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
CITY HALL BUILDING, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
Council President Kordus called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance led by Alderman Kordus.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell.  Absent:  Aldermen Flower and 
Horne.  Also Present: City Administrator Oborn.  
 
Hedlund/Skates motion for approval of minutes from May 2, 2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting as distributed.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), except for public hearing items.   
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George Street, spoke on the premier resort area sales tax.  Ms. Fesenmaier read an excerpt from 
an article on the topic.  She suggested once the tax is implemented, it is easy to keep increasing it. She does not feel this 
needs to go to referendum. 
 
Pete Peterson, 1601 Evergreen Lane, spoke on workloads.  He suggested forming a fire district and thanked City 
Administrator Oborn for the work he has done in regard to spending at the Utility Department.  He stated something 
should be done with the lake front assets; stating a lake front corporation should be established.  He also noted his 
disapproval of the premier resort area sales tax.   
 
Sarah Hill, 1024 George Street, spoke on the premier resort area sales tax.  She encouraged the City to have conversations 
on the advantages and disadvantages of this process. 
 
Presentation by the Community Action Group 
Beth Tallon, Public Relations Manager for Community Action of Rock and Walworth Counties, spoke on Twin Oaks and 
anti-poverty programs that Community Action operates.  Twin Oaks is the only 24/7 shelter in Walworth County, and the 
only one that allows families.  People utilizing Twin Oaks are taught financial literacy and must go to mandatory 
workshops.  She gave information on their charity golf outing as well as other fundraising programs. 
 
Discussion on Premier Resort Area Sales Tax 
City Administrator Oborn screened a video on the topic.  The City of Lake Geneva generates 55% of its revenue from 
property taxes, making the City more dependent on property taxes than the average city in the state.  State shared revenue 
is 13% on the average and with the City at 1%.  We are a little better on transportation funding than the average 
community.  The premier resort area sales tax can address these issues but we are open to other ways of addressing them.   
 
State government has a history of fixing budget holes by reducing aid to local governments.  Ours is already very low, so 
that would contribute to our over average dependency on property tax.  A big advocate for this alternative source of 
revenue is reducing property tax and maintaining quality infrastructure. 
 
Mr. Oborn feels we should be eligible for the premier resort area sales taxes because we are in one of the counties whose 
tourism revenue income is over 5%.  Transportation is a local challenge as well as deteriorating roads.  We would be open 
to a regional approach to addressing issues.  The City could implement a wheel tax, but we would be taxing the same 
people who already pay property taxes.  Local gas tax is not currently available in Wisconsin.  He estimates 70% of the 
premier resort area sales tax will be paid by non-residents.   
 
The premier resort area sales tax is the only municipal retail sales tax in Wisconsin.  It would be imposed by tourist 
related retailers and some department stores.  Walworth County has a 0.5% tax that generates $8.4 million dollars a year.  
Lake Geneva provides roughly 25% of that, but gets none of it.  Mr. Gelting asked if Representative August has spoken 
with Mr. Oborn on this topic at all.  Mr. Oborn said they spoke at a conference and he seemed open to it at that time.  
Premier resort area sales tax revenue is only for infrastructure expenses such as transportation and parks.  Tourism related 
businesses would have to collect this tax such as variety stores, general merchandise stores, tourist related convenience 

June 6, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
 



stores, restaurants, hotels, and bars, as well as clothing and sporting goods stores.  Mr. Oborn will probably take our 
business license reports and estimate which businesses would be affected by it.  Those businesses would have to increase 
their sale tax by 5.5% to 6%.   
 
The key areas of infrastructure the tax can be used toward are transportation funding, sewer and water, parking lots and 
access ways, parks, boat ramps, beaches, other recreational facilities, firefighting equipment, police vehicles and other 
public safety materials and equipment as well as public works.  The revenue cannot be used toward operating.  Mr. Oborn 
stated property tax is 100% on the residents of the community, whereas premier resort area sales tax would be  
30%.  An optional, non-binding referendum could be done to see where the public is at on the topic.   
 
Mr. Oborn stated it is not just another tax.  There is a great benefit to the community.  There was a discussion on the 
various pros and cons of the tax.  Mr. Oborn said an advisory resolution can be done to gauge the public support and/or 
lobby for required legislative support to grant the City the required exemption to enact the premier resort area sales tax.  
Mr. Oborn urged the public to reach out to their representatives with their feelings on the topic.  He noted the rate is 
capped at half of a percent at this time.  The rate would have to be raised in the legislature; the City could not raise the tax 
each year. 
 
Mr. Howell would like to see if people want to fix the infrastructure, if they want to use a premier resort area sales tax, 
raise the property taxes or cut services somewhere else.  Mr. Kordus stated they need to decide if they want to move a 
referendum forward or continue with a lobbying effort.  If they go the route of a referendum, a special election can be held 
but it would be solely at the cost of the City or they could aim for the November or April elections. 
 
Mr. Kordus asked Mr. Oborn to present more information on this topic at the July Committee of the Whole meeting.     
 
Standing Committee Reports given: 
Finance, License & Regulation Committee, Alderman Kordus 
Personnel Committee, Alderman Hedlund 
Public Works Committee, Alderman Kordus 
Piers, Harbors, & Lakefront Committee, Alderman Skates 
 
Committee, Commission and Board Reports given: 
Board of Review, Alderman Kordus 
Utility Commission, Aldermen Hedlund  
Tree Board, Alderman Skates 
Police & Fire Commission, Alderman Gelting 
Plan Commission, Alderman Skates 
Board of Park Commissioners, Alderman Skates 
Library Board, Alderman Gelting  
Historic Preservation Commission, Alderman Chappell 
Cemetery Board, Alderman Kordus 
Parking Commission, Alderman Gelting 
Communications Committee, Alderman Kordus 
Avian Committee, no report given 
 
Other Boards and Committee Reports given: 
Chamber of Commerce, Alderman Kordus 
Geneva Lake Museum, Alderman Howell 
Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation, Alderman Gelting  
Geneva Lake Environmental Agency, no report given 
Geneva Lakes Family YMCA, Alderman Skates  
Geneva Lake Use Committee, no report given  
 

Hedlund/Skates motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:29 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
/s/ Stephanie Gunderson, Assistant City Clerk 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

June 6, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
 

















FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2016 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Chairperson Kordus called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Kordus, Howell, Gelting, Horne, (Alderman Chappell Arrived Late).  Also Present:  
City Administrator Oborn, Director of Public Works Winkler, Comptroller Pollitt and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  None. 
 
Approval of Minutes. Gelting/Horne motion to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting 
minutes of May 23, 2016, as prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Howell/Gelting motion to recommend approval of Beach Reservation Permit Application filed by Mt. Zion 
Christian Church for a beach baptism and picnic on Sunday, September 18, 2016 from 12:00pm to 4:30pm 
utilizing Riviera Beach (recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee on June 2, 2016).  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Gelting/Howell motion to recommend approval of Park Reservation Permit Application filed by Sherm Lindsey 
on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle to use Seminary Park Aug. 13 and Aug. 14, 2016 from 9:00am to 5:00pm for 
the “Viva Lake Geneva Scooter Rally” event (recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on June 1, 2016).  Motion 
carried 4 to 0. 
 
Howell/Horne motion to recommend approval of Street Use Permit Application filed by Kelly and Dan Francois 
for the closure of Horace Street between Grant and Wheeler Street for a Block Party on August 13, 2016 from 
6:00am to 12 midnight with a rain date of August 14, 2016.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval of Park Reservation Permit Application filed by Margie Danno 
on behalf of HobbyTown USA and Lake Geneva YMCA to use the Disc Golf Course for a “Trilogy Challenge 
Disc Golf Tournament” on June 25, 2016 from 8:00am to 3:00pm (recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on 
June 1, 2016).   The disc golf course will be closed to the public during this event.  Motion carried 4 to 0.. 
 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval of Park Reservation Permit Application filed by Diane Carrigan 
to use Seminary Park for a Family Reunion on June 24, 2016 from 4:00pm to 8:00pm (recommended by the Board of 
Park Commissioners on June 1, 2016).   Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Parade and Public Assembly Permit Application filed by the 
American Legion Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids Parade on July 4, 2016 from 10:00am to 10:30am 
beginning at Eastview School and ending at the American Legion Hall with request to waive all fees.  Motion 
carried 4 to 0. 

 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Street Use Permit Application filed by the American Legion 
Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids Parade on July 4, 2016 from 10:00am to 10:30am beginning at Eastview 
School and ending at the American Legion Hall with request to waive all fees.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Park Reservation Permit Application filed by Regina 
Krepelan to use Cobb Park for a Graduation Party on June 18, 2016 from 12:30pm to 11:00pm (recommended by 
the Board of Park Commissioners on June 1, 2016).   Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 

1 
June 13, 2016 Finance Minutes 



Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Harbor Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Dr, William 
Strangeway, Agent 

2) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent 
3) L&B Main Street Inc d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 W Main St, Jessica Bush, Agent 
4) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Next Door Pub & Pizzeria, 411 Interchange North, Chad Bittner, 

Agent 
5) Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent 
6) 422 S. Wells St. LTD d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S Wells St, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
7) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W Main St, Eugene Grahler, Agent 
8) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 Broad St, James Georgalas, Agent 
9) Mercedes or Bust LLC d/b/a The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main St, Elizabeth Tumas, Agent 
10) Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Elizabeth Dion, Agent 
11) Sandal Inc d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E Main St, Franklin Guske, Sr, Agent 
12) SS2 Inc d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, Lyle Swatek, Agent 
13) Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent 
14) Hogs & Kisses Inc d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad St, Linda Chironis, Agent  

Howell/Gelting motion to suspend the rules and approve item “i” and place all items into the record as published.  
Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Renewal “Class B” Winery License & Class “B” Fermented 
Malt Beverage License application filed by Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Rd., 
Kathleen Jackson, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City 
of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  Motion carried 4 
to 0. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & 
Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of 
any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Meridian Condo Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Dr, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
2) The Restaurant Tempura House LLC d/b/a Tempura House, 306 Center St, Pai Tsung Wang, Agent 

Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the following, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Martin S Olympic Restaurant LLC d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W Main St, Yolanda Zavaleta, 
Agent 

2) Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent 
3) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St, Butch Nocek, Agent 
4) Happy Restaurant d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells St, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
5) K&B Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, 150 Center St, Benjamin 

Wooten, Agent 
6) Breakfast Bungalow LLC d/b/a Great Eggs, 220 Cook St, Emma Setyan, Agent 
7) Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
8) Mama Ciminos, 131 Wells St, Nicolo Cimino, Agent 
9) Good Vibes LLC d/b/a Good Vibes, 721 Geneva St, Samantha Strenger, Agent 

Howell/Horne motion to suspend the rules and approve item “l” and place into the record as published.  Motion carried 
4 to 0. 
 
 

2 
June 13, 2016 Finance Minutes 



Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage application 
filed by Board & Brush Lake Geneva LLC d/b/a Board & Brush Lake Geneva, 252 Center St, Julie Selby, 
Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 
and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Renewal Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License 
application filed by Tienda El Rancho Inc d/b/a Tienda El Rancho, 1151 Elkhorn Rd, Mercedes Jaramillo, 
Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 
and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 
Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors, 524 Broad St, James Sharkus, Agent 
2) Midwest Fuel Inc d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, John Consolino, Agent 
3) Walgreen Co. d/b/a Walgreens #05600, 351 Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 
4) Wal-Mart Stores East LP d/b/a Walmart #910, 201 S Edwards Blvd., Barbara Godan, Agent 
5) Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S Wells St, Zbigniew Borowiec, Agent 
6) Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T2348, 660 N Edwards Blvd, Nicholas Schmidt, Agent 
7) Stop-N-Go of Madison Inc d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells St, Andrew Bowman, Agent 
8) Stinebrink’s Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 E Geneva Sq, Mark 

Stinebrink, Agent 
9) SA Enterprises LLC d/b/a Quick N Save, 1231 Grant St, Amrik Singh, Agent 
10) Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip 219, 710 Williams St, Jillian Ricker, Agent 
11) New World Wine Shop Inc d/b/a New World Wine Shop, 830 W Main St, Jerry Sibbing, Agent 

Howell/Gelting motion to suspend the rules and approve item “o” 1 through 11 and place into the record as published.  
Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval of Original Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & 
Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 Main 
St, George Argiropoulos, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  Motion 
carried 4 to 0. 

 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” 
Wine License application filed by Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St., Shad Branen, Agent, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, 
and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Original 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License 
application as listed in packet.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval of Renewal of 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License 
applications as listed in packet.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Renewal Taxi Driver License application filed by Vito Gieron, Ronald Skipper Sr, Ronald Skipper Jr, Richard 
Skipper Sr, Debra Skipper (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Howell/Gelting motion to recommend approval of Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the 
following: 1) All Star Cab, W1044 Evergreen Rd, Pell Lake 

2) Al Limousine & Taxi, 612 Crawford St, Lake Geneva 
Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Renewal Massage Establishment License applications filed by 
the following: 1) Element Massage Studio, 647 Main St, Ste 400 

3 
June 13, 2016 Finance Minutes 



2) Jasmine Salon & Spa LLC d/b/a Jasmine Salon & Spa, 251 Cook St 
3) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad St, Ste D 
4) Meridian Condominium Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Dr 
5) Loosen Up LTD, d/b/a Loosen Up, 201 N Broad St 

Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
First reading of Ordinance 16-05, amending the Sidewalk Café ordinance restaurant definition to include retail 
food establishments whose primary sales are comprised of frozen dairy products 
 
First reading of Ordinance 16-06, amending the Sidewalk Café ordinance to include a Penalties and 
Enforcement section 
 
Discussion/Action on City Water and Sewer Utility Ordinance changes and corresponding organizational issues 
(Continued from May 23, 2016 Council Meeting) 
Kordus/Gelting motion to move to council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Ordinance change to include Flat Iron Park in prohibited areas for a bicycle, skateboard, 
roller skate or any similar device (Recommended by Public Works Committee on June 9, 2016).  Alderman Kordus noted 
Public Works Committee only recommended the Brunk Pavilion and excluded Library Park.  The discussion was to 
add something with bumps on the railing to discourage skateboarders from jumping up and grinding on it. 
Horne/Kordus motion to send to council without recommendation. Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Alderman Chappell arrived 6:15pm. 
 
Gelting/Chappell motion to recommend approval of Ordinance change to provide no parking space near 322 
Warren Street (Recommended by Public Works Committee on June 9, 2016).  There are a couple residential locations that do 
not have adequate space to put garbage cans and recycling bins.  When the lines were marked in Maple Park there 
were a couple spaces painted between two driveways that had not been painted in the past.  This is causing people that 
don’t have ally access from getting their recycling picked up as vehicles are parked in these stalls during trash 
collection.  The automated trash collector can reach 15 feet but it cannot reach over a vehicle.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on regulating Utility Poles and Mono Towers including possible Ordinance changes 
(Recommended by Public Works Committee on June 9, 2016) 
Kordus/Gelting motion to move to council without recommendation.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Gelting/Howell motion to recommend of Ordinance change to allow Grilling in Donian Park (Recommended by 
Board of Park Commissioners on June 1, 2016).  City Administrator Oborn will follow up with the Fire Department to see if 
the change is acceptable to them. Unanimously carried. 
 
Howell/Gelting motion to recommend approve of Increase in Police Department Reserve Pay (Recommended by 
Personnel Committee on May 26, 2016).  They are not looking for any additional funding as the Police Chief will manage it 
through his current budget.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Gelting/Howell motion to recommend approval of Columbia Cascade TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No 1 for 
$34,430.00.  This is for the benches and bike racks at the Riviera grounds.  To close the TIF, all money had to be put 
in the escrow account and this is the request to withdraw that money to pay the company.  Alderman Chappell 
questioned why there will be bike racks as there are no bikes allowed in the city.  It was clarified bikes are not allowed 
on the sidewalks but they are allowed on the streets.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Dan Larson Landscape TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No 1 for 
$30,901.00.  This is approving the 2015 and 2016 Tree Planting.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Hein Electric Supply Company TIF4 Escrow Draw Request 
No 1 for $13,555.56.  This is for the Riviera grounds lighting material.  With the partnership with the Beautification 
Committee, they will pay any amounts over $100,000.  Unanimously carried. 
 

4 
June 13, 2016 Finance Minutes 



Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Humphreys Contracting TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No 2 for 
$32,867.61.  The first request is for the Riviera grounds brick pavement for $5,200, the second is for Riviera grounds 
concrete for $281.75 and $21,330.21, the third is the Riviera grounds removal of the front Plaza sidewalk for $750 and 
the last one is the Main Street Widening for the sidewalks for $5,305.65.  The sidewalk work was for the Riviera and 
on Main Street where the sidewalk is discontinued short of Curtis Street.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus 
 
Purchase Orders. None. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approve of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $35,542.96.   
Comptroller Pollitt explained the beach bank change.  Patrons at the beach purchase their beach passes through the 
kiosk; if they pay too much it will print a refund ticket.  They take that refund ticket to the beach house where they will 
get their refund money.  The city has to constantly replenish this all summer long.  The kiosks provide a report stating 
how much cash should have been given out in refunds, which is reconciled daily.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approve of Regular Bills in the amount of $175,068.24.  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Gelting/Howell motion to recommend approve of Treasurer’s Report for April 2016.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment.  Horne/Gelting motion to adjourn at 6:37 pm.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

5 
June 13, 2016 Finance Minutes 



        Public Works Committee 
                     Alderman Bob Kordus Chairman 

  Alderman Chris Gelting      Alderman Doug Skates 
  Alderman Cindy Flower  Alderman Rich Hedlund 

 
Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. 
  Assistant Director of Public Works Tom Earle 

 

                                 City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

 

JUNE 9, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
 
DATE:   June 6, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Chairman Bob Kordus & Members of the Public Works Committee 
  

FROM:    Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. __DSW__ 
      Director of Public Works & Utilities 
 
SUBJECT:   June 9, 2016 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
The Public Works Committee is scheduled to meet at 5:20 PM at City Hall.   
Members in attendance:   Staff Present: 
Chairman Bob Kordus  ___X___  City Administrator Blaine Oborn ___X___ 
Alderman Chris Gelting ___X___  Director Daniel Winkler (DPW)  ___X___ 
Alderman Cindy Flower _______  Mayor Al Kupsik   ___X___ 
Alderman Rich Hedlund___X___  Assistant DPW Tom Earle  ___X___ 
Alderman Doug Skates _______  Street Foreman Neil Waswo  _______ 
 
Other:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Public in attendance:_________Mr. Chris Schultz_____________________________________ 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Prior (April) Meeting: 
Motion to approve the minutes of the prior meeting by Ald. Gelting and seconded by Ald. 
Hedlund.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
Public Comments: 
None. 
 
Communications: 
 
Agenda: 

1. White River Disc Golf Course Pedestrian Bridge Repairs/Replacements. 
2. Draft Ordinance – Riding in Certain Areas Prohibited to Include Library Park & Flat Iron 

Park. 
3. Denison School Madison Street Drop-off. 
4. Elimination of Parking Space Near 322 Warren Street for Garbage Pick-up. 
5. Transport Utility Poles in Local Rights-of-Way. 
6. Equipment Replacement – Giant Vacuum Pricing. 

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


Public Works Projects Update 
DPW Winkler discussed the master projects schedule for discussion.  The paving of South Lakeshore 
Drive is planned for June 16th and underground cut overs for power on Main Street now set to begin on 
July 5th. 
   
Agenda Items: 
 

1. White River Disc Golf Course Pedestrian Bridge Repairs/Replacements. 
It was discussed at length. The consensus direction was to obtain bid quotes for a new railing on Bridge 
#1, and recondition or replace Bridges Nos. 3 or 4, and Bridge #5. Bridge No. 2 needs to be removed as 
does either Bridges Nos. 3 or 4 which is not reconditioned/replaced. 
 

2. Draft Ordinance – Riding in Certain Areas Prohibited to Included Library Park and Flat 
Iron Park 

DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earle explained the problem of “grinding” of skateboards and bikes 
on the new railings at the Brunk Pavilion.  After discussion of ordinance changes and which parks to 
include, it was moved by Chair Kordus to recommend an ordinance change to include Flat Iron Park.  
The motion passed 2-1 (Gelting nay). 
 
(This item needs to go to the FLR and Council for action to recommend the City Attorney draft an 
ordinance). 
 
 

3. Denison School Madison Street Drop-off. 
DPW Winkler explained that Kapur has designed the drop off and run its design past the school district.  
The approved plan is to be paid for by the school district and the Committee had no problem adding the 
work to the Street Maintenance contract at the corresponding unit pricing as a change order.   
 
 

4. Elimination of a Marked Parking Space in front of 322 Warren Street to Make Room for 
Weekly Garbage Pick-up. 

DPW Winkler explained the citizen request to paint the curb yellow in front of 322 Warren Street 
between their driveway and the neighbor to the north.  He said he looked at the property in the next block 
to the north and their curb is painted yellow.  It was discussed that perhaps we should check other areas.  
It was moved by Ald. Gelting and seconded by Ald. Hedlund to recommend to Council an ordinance be 
drafted to designate the discussed area as no parking.  The motion passed 3-0. 
  
(This item needs to go to the FLR and Council for action to recommend the City Attorney draft an 
ordinance). 
 
 

5. Transport Utility Poles in Local Rights-of-Way 
DPW Winkler explained the City has been approached by an “Alternative Telecommunications Utility 
(ATU) to place 120’ tall poles in the right of way on city streets.  The Committee discussed the 
Boardman memorandum of April 12, 2016 regarding the matter and that the City could not deny a permit 
request by State law. It was discussed at length and the consensus was the item should be given priority 
attention so the City can at least establish permitting criteria.  It was moved by Ald. Gelting and 
seconded by Ald. Hedlund to move this item to Council with a strong recommendation to develop an 
ordinance to address these types of permit requests. The motion passed 3-0. 
 
(This item needs to go to the FLR and Council for action to recommend the City Attorney draft an 
ordinance). 
 



 
6. Equipment Replacement – Giant Vacuums. 

This item was continued to the next PWC meeting at the request of staff. 
 
Motion to Adjourn: 
Motion to adjourn by Ald. Hedlund and seconded by Ald. Gelting to adjourn.  The motion passed        
3-0 and the meeting was adjourned at  6:19 PM.   
 
Cc: Mayor Jim Connors/Blaine Oborn/Sabrina Waswo/Common Council Members not on 
Committee/File 
  
 







 

 

1 

 

 

LAKE GENEVA POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION 

  MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY JUNE 9, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 

 
This meeting will be held in the City Council Chambers, City Hall, 626 Geneva Street, Lake 

Geneva, Wisconsin, 53147. 

 

1. Call meeting to order 

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Hartz at 7:00 p.m.  

             

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Pollard  

 

3. Roll call 

Commissioners Bittner, Gramm, Pollard, Jordan and Hartz were present.  Police and Fire Liaison 

Chris Gelting and Town of Geneva Liaison Tom Walton were also present.   Tom Walton 

introduced himself.  

     

4. Comments from the Public reference agenda items only. Comments are limited to a  

     maximum of five minutes  - None.  

      

5. Acknowledge correspondence  - None.  

 

6. Approval of regular meeting minutes May 5, 2016 and of special meeting minutes on May 24, 

2016 

Jordan motioned to approve the regular meeting minutes of May 5, 2016 with corrections and the 

minutes from the special meeting on May 24, 2016.  Pollard seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  

 

7. Police Department Business 

a. Approval of bills for the month of May 2016, operating in the amount of $222,132.21, Capital 

in the amount of $1,341.53, for a total of $223,473.74 

Bittner motioned to approve the bills for the month of May 2016. Gramm seconded.  Roll call 

vote: Bittner-Y, Gramm-Y, Pollard-Y, Jordan-Y, Hartz-Y. Motion carried 5-0. 

Chief Rasmussen noted a credit listed as Keller-Seizures in Seizures account 11-21-00-4620.  

This is money that was turned into the comptroller by Detective Keller as part of a seizure.  

Gramm also questioned the information under the seizure account regarding the school fund.  

Chief Rasmussen indicated that the state school fund receives 50% of the seizure money 

collected.  Hartz questioned the procedure regarding police union dues.  Chief Rasmussen 

advised that union dues are collected by the police department and then turned into City Hall.   

 

b. Confirmation of full time Telecommunicator eligibility list 

Gramm motioned to approve the full time Telecommunicator eligibility list for one year.  Pollard 

seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  

Chief Rasmussen asked that the eligibility list be held open for one year.  Chief Rasmussen will 

offer Amanda Moeller a conditional offer pending background and physical exams and Police 

and Fire Commission confirmation.  



 

 

2 

 

 

 

c. Confirmation of part time Telecommunicator eligibility list 

Gramm motioned to approve the part time Telecommunicator eligibility list. Bittner seconded.  

Motioned carried 5-0.  

The eligibility list includes: Marcia Robbins, Elizabeth Zmudzinski and Tonia Wojtas. Chief 

Rasmussen indicated that Marcia Robbins is interested in working Friday and Saturday nights in 

the summer.  The second applicant wants part time hours only and the third candidate is a 

booking officer and will be training throughout the summer in dispatch as time allows. Each of 

these applicants will be given conditional offers pending background and physical exams and 

Police and Fire Commission confirmation.  

 

d. Full time officer hiring update 

June 15, 2016 will be interviews for the full time officer position.  The first step in the interviews 

will be done by peer officers, including training officers.  This will help get the younger people 

in the department involved and review the applicant’s character more than skills initially.  

 

e. Part time officer hiring update 

We have only received one application for part time hiring and that person was not qualified 

because they had just graduated the academy.  Officer Greetham and Officer Richard Ecklund 

are both interested in coming back to the department and they will meet the qualifications.  This 

hiring process may be reviewed next year. Hartz wondered if there was enough money in the 

budget.  Chief Rasmussen advised that these funds are already included in the position.  

 

f. Discussion and Action on Civilian handbook/benefits update 

Chief Rasmussen noted that City Administrator Oborn handed out the Civilian Handbook to the 

Personnel Committee.  The Police and Fire Commission needs to take action prior to the 

Personnel Committee deciding on the handbook. The next Personnel meeting is on June 30, 

2016.  The Commission discussed how to proceed with the Handbook.  It was decided that the 

Personnel  Committee review the Civilian Handbook first and indicate any changes.  The 

Civilian Handbook will then be brought back to the Police and Fire Commission.  Chief 

Rasmussen and Commissioner Hartz will attend the Personnel Committee meeting on June 30, 

2016.  Chief Rasmussen felt it was important that the Committee take into consideration that 

Police Department employees are different than city employees in several areas.  City 

Administrator Oborn felt the Personnel Committee’s preference is to lean toward the City’s 

personnel manual.  

 

g. Chief and Command Staff Appraisals - Status 

Chief Rasmussen and Commissioner Hartz are narrowing down options and setting the 

framework for the appraisals.  The appraisal will possibly be ready by August.  

 

h. Cell 911 Transfer status update  

Chief Rasmussen said there is no update on the status of the study.  

 

i. Squad Accident 

There was a squad accident involving a raccoon in the middle of the night and there was 

$1600.00 worth of damage to the vehicle. 

 



 

 

3 

 

 

 

 

j. Resignation for Reserve Officers Shawn Guetschow and Nathan Soeth 

Hartz motioned to accept resignation of Reserve Officer Shawn Guetschow.  Pollard seconded.  

Motion carried 5-0.  

Gramm motioned to accept resignation of Reserve Office Nathan Soeth. Jordan seconded.  

Motion carried 5-0. 

 

k. Rescind Leave of Absence request from Reserve Officer Richard Ecklund 

Gramm motion to rescind Leave of Absence request from Reserve Officer Richard Ecklund.  

Bittner seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  

Chief Rasmussen noted that Reserve Office Ricky Ecklund would like to come back and work a 

few extra shifts for  our department.  Officer Ricky Ecklund is currently working full time in 

Twin Lakes and off probation.   

 

l. Intern Sarah Rabic  

Chief Rasmussen reported that we have a summer intern. She is attending Blackhawk Technical 

Institute and will be doing some ride-alongs.  

 

m. Monthly activity reports/Monthly major incidents 
       2016   Dispatch activity for May 2016: Telephone calls– 3,734 911 Calls–270      Window assists–1,009 

       2015   Dispatch activity for May 2015: Telephone calls– 3,311   911 Calls–204 Window assists–   796  

 

       2016   Patrol activity for May 2016:  Calls for service – 1,635 Arrests - 199 

       2015   Patrol activity for May 2015:  Calls for service – 1,811   Arrests - 122  
Chief Rasmussen listed the five major incidents of the month.  

 

n. Thank you letter— Officer Jeff Nethery from Office of the Cook County Public   

   Guardian – No discussion/Action 

 

o. Items to forward to City Council 

Activity reports 

   

8. Fire Department Business: 

a. Approval of bills for the month of May 2016 operating in the amount of $58,026.10, Capital in 

the amount of $8,633.03, for a total of $66,659.13 

Jordan motioned to approve the bills for the month of May 2016. Pollard seconded.  Roll call 

vote: Bittner-Y, Gramm-Y, Pollard-Y, Jordan-Y, Hartz-Y. Motion carried 5-0. 

 

b. Pro-Phoenix payroll update 

Per Chief Peters, as of next week there should be a report that the Comptroller can use for 

payroll.  Chief Peters is in the process of developing a new policy on how to prepare data for 

payroll.  

 

c. Firefighter injury update 

Firefighter Bastik is on light duty at this time and hopes to back at the end of the month. 

Firefighter Wolf has been back to full duty for about two months.  

 



 

 

4 

 

d. Firefighter eligibility list 

Jordan motioned to approve the 2016 Firefighter/EMT eligibility list pending background 

investigation.  Motion approved 5-0.  

Chief Peters handed out an eligibility list of four firefighters--Timothy Long, Karl Springhorn, 

Nicholas Maise, and Dustin Roder and requested that the list be approved pending background 

investigations.   Bittner asked how close to full time the department was with hiring since the 

new hiring process started.   Chief Peters noted that about 18 applicants were interviewed.  

Twelve have been excluded, four are in the process of conditional offers and two have been 

hired. Chief Peters stated the department is on target for their part time staff.   The eligibility list 

will be valid for one year.  

 

e. Reinstatement of Firefighter/EMTA Lechner to POC 

Gramm motioned to accept reinstatement of Firefighter/EMTA Lechner to POC.  Pollard 

Second.  Motion carried 5-0.  

Chief Peters asked to reinstate Firefighter/EMTA Lechner to POC.  

 

f. Disposal of property  

Gramm motioned to disposal of property and take the vehicle to salvage.  Bittner seconded.  

Motioned carried 5-0.  

Chief Peters stated that vehicles are regularly used for extradition during training.  He currently 

has one vehicle to ready for disposal.  As per past practice, Larry’s Towing has agreed to pick up 

the vehicle and take it in for salvage. Larry’s Towing will be paid costs for disposing of the 

vehicle and any extra money will be placed into the Fire Department donations account. 

 

g. Discussion on Fire Chief position 

Hartz initially felt that a full time chief was necessary, however, in the last few weeks he feels 

that the department should be evaluated for three months and then the Commission can review 

the situation again and determine if they need a full time fire chief.  It was discussed whether a 

three month time period was long to determine whether the fire chief position should be full time 

or part time.  City Administrator indicated that the council agrees that the Police and Fire 

Commission should make the decision regarding staffing.  The decision was made to reevaluate 

the position in three months and then determine if a decision can be made at that time or 

reevaluate for another three months.  

 

h. Monthly EMS Medical Billing/Stark Report/Charge Detail Report 

Eric Keifer from EMS Medical billing is coming in the next few weeks to decipher some of the 

reports.    

 

i. Monthly Fire Department Activity Report/EMS reports 

Jordan asked about the fire total number on the report.  Chief Peters that number fire responses, 

including fire alarms, smoke alarms and not necessarily fires.  Jordan wondered if there was 

another vehicle that could do these calls rather than a large fire truck.  Chief Peters noted the 

smaller vehicles aren’t always feasible.  Chief Peters is also working on revising the report.  

 

j. Monthly Paratech Report 

Gramm questioned a Paratech call where the Fire Department was also called out.  Chief Peters 

said that a first responder may have gone out at the time and was then called off and Paratech 

took the call.  Bittner wondered if Paratech was improving with regard to responding to calls.  



 

 

5 

 

Chief Peters stated Paratech is about that same because it depends on call volume, etc.  Chief 

Peters will be meeting with Paratech once a month to go over any problems.  

 

 

 

k. Items to be forwarded to city council   

Activity reports 

Disposable of property 

 

 9. Agenda items for the next regular meeting July 7, 2016  

None 

     

10. Adjourn 

Jordan motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Pollard seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  Meeting 

adjourned at 8:09 p.m.         

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Cindy Papenfus 

Administrative Assistant  

       

c: Police Chief 

    Fire Chief 

    Commissioners-file 

    Commission Liaisons 

    City Administrator 

    City Clerk 

    City Comptroller 

    Council Members - Mayor 

 

     

MINUTES NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED AT THE NEXT POLICE AND FIRE 

COMMISSION MEETING 

 



Page 1 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 6-20-16 

 

 
 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 20, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik at 6:56 pm. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Doug Skates, John, Gibbs, Ann Esarco, Tom Hartz, Tyler Frederick, Sarah Hill 
 Not Present:   
 Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Kupsik, Administrator Oborn, 
    Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of May 16, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  
 
 Gibbs/Fredrick moved to approve the minutes of May 16, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

MOTION #1 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
  

 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - None 

 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. – None 
 
7. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review filled by Pathfinder Surveying LLC, for 

Thomas and Diane Murphy, 1806 Clover Road, Northbrook, IL 60062 to split and existing lot into three parcels at 
1325 Park Row with the two new lots fronting High Street, current Tax Key No. ZCL 00080. 
 

 Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commissioners. 
DISCUSSION – Tom Murphy, 1806 Clover Road, Northbrook, IL 

 
 

Hill/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on an application for Land Division Review filled by Pathfinder 
Surveying LLC, for Thomas and Diane Murphy, 1806 Clover Road, Northbrook, IL 60062 to split and existing lot into 
three parcels at 1325 Park Row with the two new lots fronting High Street, current Tax Key No. ZCL 00080, including 
staff comments.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #2 

 
8. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Site Plan Review for a parking lot alteration filled by Richard 

Jachimek, 1109 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for the property at 314 Sage Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 
00147. 
 

 Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commissioners. 
DISCUSSION – Richard Jachimek, 1109 Geneva St., LG 

 
 MOTION #3 



Page 2 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 6-20-16 

 

Hartz/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on an application for Site Plan Review for a parking lot 
alteration filled by Richard Jachimek, 1109 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for the property at 314 Sage 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00147, including staff recommendations regarding parallel parking spots and signage.  
 The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Prairie State Enterprises of Darien, 

LLC dba Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of an electronic 
message center on a freestanding monument sign located at 350 N Edwards Blvd., Tax Key No. ZA261500001. 
 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Ken Kerns, Owner and applicant  

 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 

Hill/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 
 

Hartz/Hill moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Prairie State Enterprises 
of Darien, LLC dba Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of an 
electronic message center on a freestanding monument sign located at 350 N Edwards Blvd., Tax Key No. 
ZA261500001 including staff recommendations and fact finding .  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #5 

 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Patricia and Samantha Strenger, 

245 Country Club Drive, Unit 2A, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an 
existing Commercial Apartment in a General Business (GB) zoning district located at 721 Geneva Street, Tax Key 
No. ZOP 00159.   
 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Smantha Strenger, applicant 

 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 

Skates/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 
 

Hill/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Patricia and Samantha 
Strenger, 245 Country Club Drive, Unit 2A, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility 
at an existing Commercial Apartment in a General Business (GB) zoning district located at 721 Geneva Street, Tax 
Key No. ZOP 00159, ensuring that all vehicles and recreational vehicles are parked on a hard surface, no outdoor 
storage, all staff recommendations and fact finding.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Anthony Scalzitti, 608 Fairview Ave, 

Elmhurst, IL 60123 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Single Family Home in a General 
Business (GB) zoning district located at 233 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZNB 00003.   
 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Anthony Scalzitti, applicant 

There was a discussion about the difference between B&B’s and Commercial Indoor Lodging facilities.  
 



Page 3 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 6-20-16 

 

O’Neil asked what are the time limits for commercial indoor lodging? 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Terry O’Neil , 954 George St., LG 

Slavney replied that our ordinance does not identify any explicitly, however, if you reside in the same dwelling unit 
for more than half a year it is considered a permanent residence. 

 

Gibbs/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #8 

 
 
 

Skates/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Anthony Scalzitti, 
608 Fairview Ave, Elmhurst, IL 60123 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Single Family 
Home in a General Business (GB) zoning district located at 233 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZNB00003, to include 
the taking down of the garage, ensuring that all vehicles and recreational vehicles are parked on a hard surface, no 
outdoor storage, all staff recommendations and fact finding.   The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #9 

 
12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Anthony Scalzitti, 608 Fairview Ave, 

Elmhurst, IL 60123 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Single Family Home in a General 
Business (GB) zoning district located at 237 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZNB 00004.   
 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Anthony Scalzitti, applicant 

 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 

Gibbs/Hartz moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #10 

 
 

Hill/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Anthony Scalzitti, 608 
Fairview Ave, Elmhurst, IL 60123 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Single Family Home 
in a General Business (GB) zoning district located at 237 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZNB 00004; ensuring that all 
vehicles and recreational vehicles are parked on a hard surface, no outdoor storage, all staff recommendations and 
fact finding.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #11 

 
13. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Anthony Scalzitti, 608 Fairview Ave, 

Elmhurst, IL 60123 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Single Family Home in a General 
Business (GB) zoning district located at 419 Cass Street, Tax Key No. ZNB 00002.   
 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Anthony Scalzitti, Applicant 

 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 

Hill/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #12 

 
 

Skates/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Anthony Scalzitti, 
608 Fairview Ave, Elmhurst, IL 60123 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Single Family 
Home in a General Business (GB) zoning district located at 419 Cass Street, Tax Key No. ZNB 00002; ensuring that all 

MOTION #13 



Page 4 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 6-20-16 

 

vehicles and recreational vehicles are parked on a hard surface, no outdoor storage, all staff recommendations and 
fact finding.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
14. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Planned Development Application, General Development Plan (GDP) & 

Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Shad Branen, 448 Milwaukee Avenue, Burlington, WI 53105 for a 
Commercial Indoor Entertainment Facility (Movie Theater) including exterior modifications at 244 Broad Street, 
Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00246, 00247, & 00248. 
 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Peter Jergens & Shad Branen, Applicants 

The area type/use and sign lighting exceptions make sense to Planner Slavney.  Marquee lighting and video screen 
posters are another exception that makes sense.   
 
 

Schaffer stated his full support of this recommendation. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Darren Schaffer, Chamber of Commerce 

 

Hill/Fredricks moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #14 

 
 

Hartz/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on a Planned Development Application, General Development 
Plan (GDP) & Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Shad Branen, 448 Milwaukee Avenue, Burlington, WI 53105 
for a Commercial Indoor Entertainment Facility (Movie Theater) including exterior modifications at 244 Broad Street, 
Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00246, 00247, & 00248 noting the exceptions that are being allowed because of the historic 
nature of the building – exterior single bulb lighting, projection sign, 6 monitors, marquee and 4 sconce lights 
mounted to the second floor, all staff recommendations and fact findings.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #15 

 
15. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Peter Jurgens for Oakfire 

Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, to operate an Outdoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central 
Business (CB) Zoning District located at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 
 

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
DISCUSSION –Peter Jurgens, applicant 

 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 

Gibbs/Hartz moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #16 

 
 

Hill/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Peter Jurgens for 
Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, to operate an Outdoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central 
Business (CB) Zoning District located at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340 including all staff 
recommendations and fact finding.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #17 

 
16. Public Hearing and recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Peter Jurgens for 

Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for building Modifications to include a rear 
addition, and a new second floor with indoor and outdoor seating in the Central Business (CB) zoning district at 
831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 
 
DISCUSSION –Peter Jurgens, Applicant & David Scotney, Owner 



Page 5 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 6-20-16 

 

Applicants gave an overview of the application details and there was an extensive discussion with the Commission.  
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1

 
 – None 

Skates/Hill moved to continue the public hearing and the recommendation to the July Planning meeting. 
MOTION #18 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 
17. Discussion on Zoning Text Amendments for Section 98-407 Substandard Lot Regulations, Section 98-706 Exterior 

Storage Standards for Residential, Office, and Commercial Districts, Section 98-034 Definitions, & Section 98-
206(4)(k) Commercial Indoor Lodging. 
 

Inspector Robers / Planner Slavney gave an overview of the zoning text amendment details and there was a 
discussion with the Commission.   

DISCUSSION 

 
 
 
 
18. Adjournment 

 

Gibbs/Hills moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:28 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #20 

 
 
/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 



  Board of Park Commissioners 
 

                           Ann Esarco - President 
Alderman Doug Skates Lynn Hassler  Barb Hartigan 
Brian Olsen   Peggy Schneider Dave Quickel 
John Swanson   Mayor Al Kupsik 

 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E., Secretary 
 

City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

 

MINUTES OF THE 6:00 PM JUNE 1, 2016 MEETING 
 

City Hall 2nd Floor Room 2A 

Call to Order: 
The Board of Park Commissioners meeting was called to order by President Esarco at 6:02 PM.  Street 
Foreman Neil Waswo read the roll. 
 
Roll Call: 
President Ann Esarco ___X__, Lynn Hassler __X ___, Barb Hartigan _X __, Peggy Schneider __X __, 
Dave Quickel ___ __, John Swanson ___X __,  Mayor Al Kupsik ___X __, Brian Olsen __ ____, 
Alderman Doug Skates ___X__. (__6_ Total). 
 
Staff & Aldermen Present:   
DPW Daniel Winkler __Late___, Street Foreman Neil Waswo __X___, Administrator Blaine Oborn 
___X___.  
 
Public Present: 
Chris Schultz. 
   
 
Approve the Minutes of the Prior Meetings of May 4th and May 11th    
It was moved by Commissioner Swanson and seconded by Ald. Skates to approve the minutes of the May 
4th meeting, and by Ald. Skates and seconded by Commissioner Hassler to approve the minutes of the 
May 11th meeting. Both meetings passed 6-0.  
 
Public Input: 
None. 
 
Update on Sculpture Park from Ald. Chappell: 
It was moved by Ald. Skates and seconded by Commissioner Hassler to continue this item in the 
absence of the alderperson. The motion passed 6-0. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


Permits & Park Donations: 
 
DATE 06/25/16     8 AM to 3 PM  LOCATION Disc Golf Course USE Tournament 
with YMCA and Margie Danno.  
 
President Esarco read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Skates to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson. The motion passed 6-0. 
 
DATE 06/18/16  12:30 PM to 11:00  PM LOCATION Cobb Park USE Graduation 
party, Krepeban.  
 
President Esarco read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Skates to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Schneider. The motion passed 6-0. 
 
DATE August 13 & 14, 2016    LOCATION Seminary Park  USE Skooter Rally, 
Midwest Cycle  
 
President Esarco read the permit.  It was moved by Commissioner Swanson to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Hassler.  The motion passed 6-0. 
 
DATE June 24, 2016    LOCATION Seminary Park  USE Family Reunion, 
Diane Carrigan  
 
President Esarco read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Skates to approve, and seconded by Mayor 
Kupsik.  The motion passed 6-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion/Recommendation on Four Season’s Maintenance. 
President Esarco noted the entrance was overgrown and asked if the area could be opened up 
with maybe an entrance and exit.  The park sign was discussed as was the pavilion roof 
replacement. It was the consensus to add the roof to the City CIP program.  It was asked to have 
staff check the boardwalk condition and maybe blaze a new trail section.   
 
Bike Pedestrian Survey with Vandewalle for 2017. 
Ald. Skates asked to keep this in front of the Commission as there were opportunities to make 
connections outside and inside town.  He noted Vandewalle had done an evaluation of biking 
opportunities last year and would like to bring them back for an expanded look.  There was 
general consensus to continue with studying the opportunities. 
 
Grilling in Donian Park. 
Foreman Waswo recommended consideration of Donian for grilling.  It was noted that visitors 
were already using it that way. If approved the Street Department would add ash dumps. After 
some discussion, it was moved by Ald. Skates and seconded by Commissioner Schneider to 
recommend to Council an ordinance change to allow grilling in Donian Park. Motion passed 6-0. 
(This item needs to go to Council) 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Future Meeting Agenda Items-July 6, 2016 Meeting. 

• Ald. Chappell’s Item. 
• Brunk Pavilion Handrails and a no skateboarding sign. 

 
ADJOURN:   
It was moved by Commissioner Swanson and seconded by Ald. Skates to adjourn. The motion passed 6-0 
and the meeting was adjourned at 7:05 PM. 
 
Set Next Meeting Date:   
The next regular meeting is scheduled for July 6, 2016 at 6:00 PM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Daniel S. Winkler 
Secretary 

 
If anyone finds any inaccuracies, errors or needs to adjust the minutes please call or email me prior to the next 
meeting.) 
 
 
Note: A special thank you to Foreman Neil Waswo for taking minutes until DPW Winkler arrived. 



REVISED:  June 22, 2016 
Lake Geneva Public Library Board of Trustees Meetings 

 
918 West Main Street    Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147   (262) 249-5299 

Finance Committee 
Thursday, June 9, 2016 at 7:00 a.m.  (Director’s Office) 

Present:  Gelting, Kundert, Lafrenz, Oppenlander; Also present:  Peterson and Mueller 
 
After reviewing outstanding bills, Kundert approved a recommendation to the Library Board to approve 
$54,063.10 in General Funds for May 2016. There were no expenditures from Donated Funds in May. 
 

Board of Trustees 
Thursday, June 9, 2016  

Minutes 
Call to order 
Oppenlander called the meeting to order at 8:10 a.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Members present:  Boilini, Brookes, Gelting, Kundert, Lafrenz, Oppenlander;   Also present:  Peterson  
 
Adoption/Amendment of agenda 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to amend the agenda to include the topic of Walking Quorums under 
the President’s Report.  Kundert made a motion as proposed.  Gelting seconded.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Openlander asked for a motion to approve the amended agenda.  Kundert made a motion as proposed.  
Gelting seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Disposition of minutes of previous regular meeting and any intervening special meeting(s) 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the May 12, 2016 meeting.  Kundert made a  
motion to approve the minutes.  Lafrenz seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
President’s Report 
Oppenlander asked Gelting to address the Walking Quorums topic.  Gelting advised the Board of the 
best practice for email correspondence among Board members. 
 
Oppenlander reported on the overwhelming positive response and attendance at the program 
presentation by Wendy Holden, the international best-selling author of “Born Survivors.” 
 
 Oppenlander reported on the detour of the library tour for the City Council members on May 13, 2016. 
The Board asked that Peterson contact Cindy Flower and Doug Skates for an orientation to the library. 
 
As a follow-up to last month’s motion to proceed with the process to expand the Library Board, 
Oppenlander reported that Peterson contacted Walworth County Administrator, David Bretl, to request 
information about this procedure. Peterson will follow-up with his response at next month’s meeting. 
 



Oppenlander asked Board members to review contact information and 2016-2017 committee 
appointments for accuracy.  Gelting asked to be on the Building & Grounds and Personnel Committees. 
 
Oppenlander reported that the Ad Hoc Committee to develop a mission statement, a vision statement, 
and a strategic plan will meet on June 22 at 8:00 a.m.  This committee includes Oppenlander, Brookes, 
Kersten, and Gelting. 
 
Oppenlander reviewed the Short Takes for Trustees video series.  Peterson will send an email to the 
Board members with a more direct way to access the series. 
 
Oppenlander reported on recent correspondence from the ERD regarding the EOCC claim filed in April 
2015. 
 
Finance 
Kundert reviewed monthly bills and made a motion to approve $54,063.10 in General Funds.  Brookes 
seconded.  Motion carried unanimously.  There were no expenditures from Donated Funds in May. 
 
Personnel 
Peterson reported on the hire of a summer intern for seventeen hours per week through the federally-
funded Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. 
 
Peterson reported on the value of recent continuing education workshops on safety awareness and 
customer service attended recently by support staff. 
 
Building & Grounds 
Peterson reported that the donated bench will be installed in Library Park during the week of June 13.  
The donor will pay for the expense to move and install the bench. 
 
Kundert reported that the motor in the exhaust fan on the west side of the building has been installed 
by Vorpagel. 
 
Public Relations 
Peterson and Brookes reported on the plans for the upgrade of the library’s website.  
 
Director’s Report 
Peterson reported on service statistics for the month of May. 
 
Peterson reported that she is working with the Administrative Associate to update library amendments 
to the Employee Handbook. 
 
Peterson reported that the merger with the Kenosha Public Library and branches will go live on June 16. 
 
Peterson reported that she had an inquiry from someone interested in purchasing our part of our TIME 
and LIFE magazine collections.  Discussion followed.  The Board agreed to discuss the possible sale of the 
TIME magazines only with the individual. 
 
 
 



. 
 
Peterson reported on the busy summer youth programs and the upcoming adult program presented by 
Ed Schwinn and Jim Davis on the history of Stone Manor on June 22. 
 
Adjournment 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to adjourn.  Kundert made a motion to adjourn at 9:45 a.m.  Gelting 
seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Next meeting:  Wednesday, July 6, 2016. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,            
 
 
Chris Brookes 






	06 13 2016 Finance Minutes.pdf
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Monday, June 13, 2016 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	06 09 16 PWC Minutes.pdf
	Alderman Bob Kordus Chairman
	City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914

	JUNE 9, 2016 Meeting Minutes
	Motion to approve the minutes of the prior meeting by Ald. Gelting and seconded by Ald. Hedlund.  The motion passed 3-0.
	DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earle explained the problem of “grinding” of skateboards and bikes on the new railings at the Brunk Pavilion.  After discussion of ordinance changes and which parks to include, it was moved by Chair Kordus to recommend an...


	06 01 2016 Park Board Minutes.pdf
	Ann Esarco - President
	City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914





